

June 11, 1962

Gulf Oil Corporation
P. O. Drawer 1938
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Request to commingle production from Oil Center
Blimbry and Eunice pools, on Heasley State
Lease, described as Lots 1,2,3,4,5,6, Sec. 5,
Twp. 21S, Rge. 36E, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Approval to the above request is granted by this office,
subject however, to approval by the Oil Conservation Com-
mission. Ownership is Common throughout, and it does
appear that the state stands to gain in royalty by comming-
led production.

Thank you for your schematic diagram, plat, and other
pertinent commingling information.

Very truly yours,

E. S. JOHNNY WALKER
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

By:

RONALD MARTINEZ
Oil and Gas Department

EW:MM:Y

cc: Oil Conservation Commission

Oil and Gas Accounting Commission

C
O
P
Y

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 10, 1963

C
O
P
V
Gulf Oil Corporation
P. O. Box 2167
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. C. D. Borland

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of May 13, 1963, wherein you request authority to commingle the Oil Center-Blinbry and Eunice production on your Heasley State Lease, Lea County, New Mexico.

Upon receipt of consent from the Commissioner of Public Lands to this installation, we will be happy to consider your application.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL S. NUTTER
Chief Engineer

DSN/esr